

JASON OATES

BUILDING CONSULTANT – BRISBANE/SUNSHINE COAST



PROFILE

Jason joined CRD Building Consultants & Engineers in March 2014 after 9 + years experience working in the Insurance industry. Most recently working as a building consultant providing professional advice on repair and reconstruction methods to damaged dwellings.

Jason began his career in the building industry as a Apprentice Carpenter and Joiner. He has worked in a wide range of building organisations including hands on construction, property maintenance, Reconstruction Building and disaster relief work.

In 2009 Jason moved in to the insurance consultancy industry as a Building Consultant where he has worked for the 6+ years. His duties have involved insured communication, assessment of damaged properties, report writing, forensic investigations and dispute handling.

EXPERTISE

- Complex and Litigated matters,
- Project Management,
- Residential and Commercial Insurance Building Claims.
- Detailed expertise Report writing.
- Quantify, Calculate, Estimate& Prepare Scopes of Works

EXPERIENCE

- | | |
|----------------------------|---|
| Mar 2014 – current | Building Consultant,
<i>CRD Building Consultants and Engineers</i> |
| Jun 2011 – Mar 2014 | Building Consultant,
<i>Censeo Pty Ltd</i> |
| Sep 2010 – Jun 2011 | Building Consultant/Assessor,
<i>McLarens Young International
(Censeo Pty Ltd contracting)</i> |
| Sep 2009 – Aug 2010 | Building Consultant Manager/Assessor,
<i>Verticle Level Group Pty Ltd</i> |
| Jun 2006 – Sep 2009 | Reconstruction Builder/Project Manager,
<i>MH Farrow Pty Ltd</i> |
| Jan 2002 – Jun 2006 | Building and Ground Maintenance/Director,
<i>BNB Installations</i> |

QUALIFICATIONS & TRAINING

- Builder (Low Rise)
- Complete Residential Building Inspections
- Household sustainability Assessor
- Carpenter & Joiner

LICENSES

- QLD QBCC Builders Licence – 1112459
- QLD QBCC Contractors Licence Joinery / Carpentry – 1112459
- QLD QBCC Nominee Supervisor Licence Complete Residential Building Inspections – 1112459
- Household Sustainability Assessor (HSA000331)
- Blue and Green Safety Inductions – QLD & NSW
- EWP Licence Type SL
- Work Safely at Heights – CRT195256

AFFILIATIONS

- Master Builders – 69623
- Institute of Building Consultants - 69623



Building Consultants & Engineers